GITTISHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Ms Fiona Clampin
Clerk to the Council
Bakery Cottage
Gittisham
Honiton
EX14 3AF
01404 851442
clerk@gittisham.eastdevon.gov.uk

25th September 2013

Members of Gittisham Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the Parish Council Meeting to be held in Gittisham Village Hall on **Wednesday** 2nd October 2013 commencing at 7.30pm to discuss items on the Agenda and to make resolutions as appropriate.

Prior to the start of the meeting a period of 15 minutes is allowed to permit any resident to bring appropriate matters to the notice of the Council.

AGENDA

- 1. To accept and approve apologies
- 2. To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 4th September 2013
- 3. To receive the Beat Manager's report
- 4. To receive declarations of interest
- 5. To receive reports from County Council and District Council representatives
- 6. To approve the October payments and to note the current bank balance
- 7. To consider the following planning applications:
 - a. 13/1692/FUL Barns At Nags Head Farm Gittisham EX14 3AW Change of use of barns B & C to a single live/work unit and alterations to doors and windows
 - b. 13/1661/FUL Land South West Of Trafalgar Bridge Weston Change of use of land to a private gypsy & traveller caravan site consisting of 2 no. mobile homes (one of which is a twin unit), amenity block and associated works
 - c. 13/1949/FUL Hayne Farm Hayne Lane Gittisham EX14 3PD Extension to cattle building
 - d. 13/1944/LBC 4 Beaumonts Cottages Gittisham EX14 3AG Replacement bathroom window and rear door
 - e. 13/1897/FUL Park Labelling Ltd Park House Devonshire Road Heathpark Industrial Estate EX14 1SD (adjoining parish) Renewal of extant planning permission 10/1480/FUL for the construction of office and warehouse extensions and rearrangement of parking area
 - f. 13/1956/FUL Land At Shermans Farm Gittisham EX14 3AU Construction of garage store and plant room
 - g. 13/2048/FUL Putts Corner Caravan Club Sidbury Hill EX10 0QQ Replacement toilet block; installation of 12 no. all weather pitches; relocation of play area and installation of entrance and exit barriers
 - h. 13/2039/CPL 9 Ferndale Close Honiton EX14 2YN Certificate of proposed lawfulness for conversion of loft space over garage to living accommodation including insertion of rooflights
 - i. 13/2146/FUL Blamphayne Sawmill Gittisham EX14 3AN Proposed workshop
- 8. To consider parish involvement in the Active Villages project
- 9. To consider limited residential development in the parish
- 10. To consider progress on the modernisation of the play area, including safety inspections
- 11. To consider the provision of broadband in the parish
- 12. To consider support for the latest round of Parishes Together fund
- 13. To consider any late entry correspondence
- 14. Matters to be reported to DCC/EDDC
- 15. Matters for the forward agenda
- 16. Clerk's report

To note the date of the next two meetings, Wednesday 6th November and Wednesday 4th December 2013 at 7.30pm.

F J Clampin Clerk